Honarine Scott

From: reservations@reservations.com

Sent: March 18, 2024 1:34 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Your hotel room reservation is confirmed.

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

RESERVATIONS ¢« COM

&

You're all set!

Congratulations Honarine, you are on your way!
Your hotel room reservation at Vancouver
Marriott Pinnacle Downtown is confirmed.

Your reservation details are below.

Guest Details

Name: Honarine Scott
Contact Email: hscott@nanlegal.on.ca

Reservation Details

Booking Status: CONFIRMED
Reservation Number; R961991488
Itinerary Number: 9045391087663
Check-in Date: Tuesday, April 2, 2024
Check-out Date: Friday, April 5, 2024

Hotel Details




Vancouver Marriott Pinnacle Downtown
1128 West Hastings Street

Vancouver British Columbia V6B4R5

CA

Room Details

Room 1 (Honarine Scott):
Room Type: Room, 2 Double Beds, View
Guests: 2 Adult(s), 0 Children

Please note: Preferences and special requests cannot be guaranteed. Special requests are subject to

availability upon check-in and may incur additional charges.

Payment Details

Room Sub Total: CAD $1,318.00 (excluding taxes and fees)
Taxes & Fees: CAD $435.10

Sub Total: CAD $1,753.10

Service Fee: CAD $151.57

Total: CAD $1,904.67 (including taxes and fees)

We have charged your credit card for the total amount of this reservation. All prices are displayed in CAD.

The charges to your credit card were made by Travelscape LLC & Reservations.com
By confirming your booking you have agreed to Reservations.com Terms of Service.

Hotel Cancellation Policy

This rate is non-refundable. The CAD $151.57 service fee from Reservations.com
included in the total is non-refundable. The room rates listed are for double occupancy
per room unless otherwise stated and exclude tax recovery charges and service fees.
Any partial hotel stays is subject to be charged for the full reservations amount.

Canadian GS5T/HST. i you book a Travel Product for an accommodation that is located

in Canada, you should contact the supplier of the Travel Product (e.g., the hotel
proprietor) to obtain tax registration numbers and/or invoices to support any GST/HST
input tax credit that may be available. Any such registration number you receive from



the supplier of the Travel Product is solely the responsibility of the supplier and is not
affiliated with Reservations.com.
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Check-in Instructions

Extra-person charges may apply and vary depending on property policy
Government-issued photo identification and a credit card, debit card, or cash
deposit may be required at check-in for incidental charges

» Special requests are subject to availability upon check-in and may incur
additional charges; special requests cannot be guaranteed

+ This property accepts credit cards; cash is not accepted
Safety features at this property include a smoke detector and a deadbolt lock
This property affirms that it follows the cleaning and disinfection practices of
Commitment to Clean (Marriott)

s Please note that cultural norms and guest policies may differ by country and by
property; the policies listed are provided by the property

Special Checkin Instructions
Front desk staff will greet guests on arrival.

To view or cancel your reservation or if you need help regarding your booking, please
visit http://support.reservations.com or call 855-956-2201

international callers: Australia: 1800-875-303, New Zealand: 0-800-447-355, Singapore:
800-101-3670, United Kingdom: 0800-031-5657

Thank you,
Reservations.com Support Team



BENJAMIN & BROTHERS LLC DBA: RESERVATION.COM is registered with the State of
Florida as a Seller of Travel. Registration No. $T41363.
Fla. Seller of Travel Ref. No. ST41363.



